
From: Sanchez, Diego [mailto:Diego.Sanchez@mail.house.gov]  
Sent: Tuesday, June 07, 2011 12:23 PM 
To: 'Gunner Scott'; Avitzur, Michael (SEN) 
Cc: 'Carly Burton' 
Subject: Congressman Frank's and Diego's statements/letters 
Importance: High 
  
Gunner, thanks so much for your stewardship and leadership.  Carly, I’ll keep you posted on the 
possibility regarding Wed. morning. 
  
Michael, Gunner will be placing these as well in the mail to you and the Committee Chairs, and 
thank you for accepting what he will deliver to you as well. 
  
Warmly, Diego 
  
Diego M. Sanchez, APR 
Legislative Assistant 
Congressman Barney Frank (MA-4) 
2252 Rayburn House Office Building (RHOB) 
Washington, DC 20515 
Diego.Sanchez@mail.house.gov 
202.225.3609 - direct 
www.house.gov/frank 
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MA Leg Diego Sanchez Statement Trans Equality 060711.pdf 
1161K   View   Download   

 

Rep Barney Frank MA Testimony Statement 060711 An Act Relative to 
Transgener Equal Rights 060711.pdf 
2045K   View   Download   

 


